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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@ikkauto.coms>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 December 2018 3:47 PM

To: 'Frankie THAY (SPF)'; assignments

Cc Dlivia Lau (LKKAute)

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT & PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - YOUR REF: SLL2502A & OUR
REF: TCLGCN.ar.50508.18.VAS - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLL2502A & QX5222R ON
10/12/18

Dear Frankie,

Noted, with thanks.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivithn | Admin

LE K Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phome: 68411972 | email: assignments@!idauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 ] S{408a375)

From: Frankie THAY (SPF) [mailto:Frankie _THAY@spl.gov.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 12 December 2018 3:43 PM

To: Catherine Chong <catherinechongd0.cc@gmall.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkaute.com>
Cc: Olivia Lau (LKKAuta) <olivialau@Ikkauto,.cam>

Subject; FW: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT & PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - YOUR REF: SLL2502A & OUR REF:
TCL.GCN.an.50508.18.VAS - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLL2502A & QX5222R ON 10/12/18

Your reference: SLL2S02A
Our reference: AEMD/105/009/2018/170

Catherine,
Please take note of the withdrawal of lawyer acting for SLL2502A and cancelled the PRI survey.

Thanks

Erankio Thay {Mr)

Sefe Oriving Managor

Automaetive Englireeriig & Managenient Division
Police Logistics Department

Sinaapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4841 | FAX: (65) 6478 4848
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From: Anil Kiimar <anil@htapartners.con.
Sent: Wednesday, 12 December 2018 3:35 PM
To: Frankie THAY (SPF) <Erankie THAY @ spf.gov.se>

Cex Tan Vinecent (tanvinl3@yahoo.com.sg) <tarwinli@yahoo.com.sg>
Subject: RE: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT & PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - YOUR REF: SLL2502A & OUR REF:

TCL.GCN.an.50508.18.VAS - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLL2502A & QX5222R ON 10/12/18

Without Prejudice
Save As To Cost

Dear Mr Frankie,
We refer to our email dated 11" December 2018.

Kindly note that we are withdrawing from acting for the owner of SLL2502A in respect of the above matter and a3
such, we herely withdraw our email and its contents stated therein dated 11™ December 2018 for the above
matter. Kindly regard our-email request dated 11" December 2018 as void and nil.

Best regards,

Anil [Secretary)

M/s Hin Tat Auglstine & Partners
20 Upper Circular Road
#02-10/12 The Riverwalk
Sinzapore 058416

Tel: 6533 0212 ext.256

Diract Fax: 63383536

Fax 1 6533 0313

Fram: Anil Kumar

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 5;04 PM

To: 'Frankie_Thay@spf.gov:sg' <Frankie Thay@spf.

Cc: Tan Vincent (tanvinl3@yahoo.coin.sg) <tanvin IS@vahnu Com.sg>

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT & PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - YOUR REF: SLL2502A & OUR REF:
TCL.GCN.an.50508.18.VAS - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLL2502A & QX5222R ON 10/12/18

Dear Sir,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SL1.2502A & QX5222R ALONG / AT CHANGI PRISON LINK
CENTRE CARPARK ON 10/12/18 f@ TIME: 11:50 HRS

We are instructed to notify you of the above-mentioned road traffic accident which involves our client’s
vehiele registration number SLL2502A and vehicle registration number QX5222R driven by your insured
at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client’s motoreycle has been damaged. Before our client pmceed to repair
the damagcd vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or
your insurers would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from
you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without reference 1o you.

Kindly contact the person-in-charge to arrange for the inspection of the vehicle. Please be informed that the said vehicle
car be Inspected at: -

Venue : VAS GROUP PTE LTD



160 5in Ming Drive

#03-07 Sin Ming Autoclty

Singapaore 575722
Contact Person : Mr Vincent : 91796610 ( important: Kindly contact Mr Vincent, prior to arranging
your appointed surveyor going down to inspect our client’s vehicle for the above matter)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday,
Sunday or Public Holiday, the sald workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference.

Best regards,

Anil (Secretary)

/s Hin Tat Augustine & Partners
20 Upper Circutar Road
#02-10/12 The Riverwalk
Singapore 058416

Tel: 65330212 ex1.256

Direct Fax: 53383536

Fax: 65330313
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

—mceen s ey
From: Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie_THAY@spf govisg>
Sent: Wednesday, 12 December 2018 9:13 AM
To: Catherine Chong; assignrrients
Ce: Dilivia Law (LKKAuUtD)
Subject: RE: AEMD/105/009/2018/170 Pre-Repair Inspection for SLL2502A

Your reference: SLL2502A
Our reference : AEMD/105/009/2018/170

Catherine,

Please conduct a Pre-Repair Inspection for vehicle SLL2502A at VAS G roup Pte Ltd, 160 Sin Ming Drive, #03-07 Sin
Ming Autocity, Singapare 575722

Please contact Mr. Vincent at 91796610 for appointment.

Thanks.

Friankie Thay (Mr)
Sata Driving Managor
Automotive Engincenng & Managament Divislian
Police Logistics Departmiant
i F
DIl (65) 84TE 4841 | FAX: [65) B478 4848
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